
UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

REGION I 
2100 RENAISSANCE BLVD. 

KING OF PRUSSIA, PA 19406-2713 

September 29, 2016 

Michael S. Winters, Radiation Safety Officer 
Cabrera Services, Inc. 
50 Founders Plaza 
Suite 207 
East Hartford, CT 06108 

SUBJECT: CABRERA SERVICES, INC., ACCEPTANCE OF AMENDMENT OF 
NOTIFICATION REGARDING ACTIVITIES AT A TEMPORARY JOB SITE, 
CONTROL NO. 591842 

Dear Mr. Winters: 

This is in reference to your letters dated August 31, 2016 and September 21, 2016, notifying the 
NRC (Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS) Accession Nos. 
ML 16250A630 and ML 16267 A 159) that you are amending the work activities at a temporary job 
site in New Haven, CT. Your previous notification regarding the activities in New Haven was 
submitted on May 31, 2016 (ADAMS Accession No. ML 16161A357). The NRC accepts this 
notification to amend your work activities at a temporary job site and we have no further 
questions at this time. 

Your cooperation is appreciated. 
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